

2.5 inch 4G SIM Card Dome Camera

User's Manual



Dear users, you are welcome to use this product. Before using this product, please read the operation guide carefully and save this operation guide for future reference.

pay attention:

1, the power adapter DC 12V end can not be extended, the extension will lead to insufficient power supply, long-term power supply will burn the motherboard;

2, please test the product before receiving it, and then install it on the pole or wall;

3. When installing, you need to install the two screws under the bracket first, and then install the two screws on the bracket;

If the customer is damaged due to improper installation, the customer will not enjoy the free warranty and free return service.

Installation machine description

1.Body introduction:



2.Bracket installation instructions:

When installing, first attach the bracket hole drawing to the wall, align the hole with the screw hole, screw the lower two screws according to the drawing, and then align the hole below the ball bracket with the screw, and finally put Screw the top two screws up.

3.Tf card card instructions:

Unscrew the 2 screws on the TF card on the dome (as shown in picture 1), remove the small metal cover; find the slot of the TF card, insert the TF card into the lens in the direction of the lens (as shown in picture 2); After that, cover the back cover and fasten the screws.



(picture 1)

(picture 2)

4.SIM card instructions:

Open and remove the rubber cover (as shown in picture 3), insert the SIM card (as shown in picture 4). After the card is inserted, cover the rubber cover and press it tightly. (Tips: Only support Micro SIM card, please attention and insert SIM card in the correct direction)



Mobile phone connection method:

I. Mobile APP installation

Make sure the phone is connected to the network (4G/wifi), scan the QR code of the corresponding mobile phone system below, download the mobile app to install, or search for CamHi directly in the application market.



Apple / Android client QR code

For more detailed information download, please visit the website: www.wificam.com.cn

II、 View via mobile phone

1.Connect power supply, run APP, click Add Camera (as shown as picture 2-1); input camera UID number or scan the QR code to add camera (Figure 2-2). (can found the UID number on camera label, as shown in picture 2-3.)



2. Enter the default password of the camera admin, (picture 2-4); click Finish; return to the list of software devices, click on the added device to see the image (picture 2-5).

Carters Operation Name Carters Carters Unan Name Carters Carters Unan Name Carters Carters Unan Name Carters Carters Unan Name Carters Carters Pausoci Add min Carters Q Search Corbes and UD Q 1 Q Search Corbes for LAN Carters Carters			
tans <u>Camera</u> O Uber Tans eller O U0 TTTT-Sat713-5M000 O Answert a d min S Scan GR Code add U0 Q Q, Seatch Camera from LUN ♥ Wreeks Hutalation 2	< Back	Add Camera	Done
Uoor hanne weren of our hanne were were weren our hanne were were were were were were were w	Name	Camera	0
UG TTT-545/85-54X00C Paramoti admin See Scan QR Code add UID Q. Search camera from LAN Vireless Installation	User Name	admin	0
Paramental admin Image: Scan QR Code add UID Image: Scan QR Code add UID Q. Search camera from LAN Image: Scan QR Code add UID Image: Wireless Installation Image: Scan QR Code add UID	UID	TTTT-536783-SWGDC	0
Scan QR Code add UID Q 2 Q. Search camera from LAN	Password	admin	
	Q. Search	camera from LAN	
	· mees		
		~	



(picture 2-5)

III、Recordings & Playback

in APP page, click "Video", can see the recordings video, (picture 3-1); video viewing is divided into local video and remote video, local video refers to video recording on smartphone, remote video refers to video recording on TF card; choose local or remote recordings(picture 3-2); then click to view recordings video; click "Search", can view previous recordings files. (picture 3-3).



IV, Alarm settings

1. In the APP page, go to settings interface (picture 4-1) (picture 4-2); click "Action with Alarm", can see alarm setting details (picture 4-3), turn on "Alarm Notification", when there is motion alarm information, you can get alarm message, It will be pushed to the mobile phone prompt (if you not need it, can turn off this function). also, if you turn on the alarm SD card recording, will save motion images on the SD card automatically when there is a moving object.

• —		
17:28 uil ♥ ■) Camera Edit	17:28I ♥ ■) ✓ Back Camera Setting	17/29 all 🐨 🎫
Add Camera	Camera TTTT-525487-ZMEES	Alarm Notifications
Camera Coline TTTT-025487-2048ES	Change Password >	E-mail Alarm with Pictures
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Alarm Setting	Save Snapshots on FTP Server
	Recording Schedule	Snapshot Number
	Audio Setting	1 2 3 SET ALARM RINDING LINKAGE
	Video Setting >	Alarm ringing linkage
	SD Card Setting	
Canera Rotaro Video Alexit	Time Setting >	

(Picture 4-1)

(Picture 4-2)

(Picture 4-3)

2. Click the "action with Alarm" (picture 4-4), you can turn on the camera speaker warning sound; click the sound type can choose what ringtone you like(picture 4-5); also can set the duration time for the sound. (picture 4- 6). (The default sound type is: siren, default ticking duration is: 10 seconds)

0	•	0
Back Action with Alarm	Sound type SELECT THE TYPE OF SOUND ASSOCIATED WITH THE BLURM	Length of time SELECT THE DUBLICK OF THE 6LARM UNK
Alarm Notifications	Alarm 🖌	5 seconds
E-mail Alarm with Dictores	Canine bark	10 seconds 🗸
Save Snapshots on FTP Server	Custom recording	20 seconds
Save Video on FTP Server		30 seconds
Snapshot Number		
SET ALARM RINGING LINKAGE		
Alarm ringing linkage		
Sound type:		
Length of time: 10 income	Apply	Acciv
(Picture 4-4)	(Picture 4-5)	(Picture 4-6)

V、 Motion detection

1. In the APP page, go to settings page (picture 5-1); click the motion detection (picture 5-2); turn on motion detection (picture 5-3).

•		· —
17:31 all 🕈 🛙	9 17-31	17:32 al 🕈 🖷
Camera Ec	t < Back Camera Setting	K Back Alarm Setting
Add Camera	Camera TTTT-525487-ZMEES	Motion Detection
Camera Online TTTT-525487-204EDS	Change Password >	Drug to draw the samen area in response to motion de
N.	Alarm Setting	The second
	Action with Alarm	
	Recording Schedule >	IS TO A
	Audio Setting	Left region Total area Right region
	Video Setting >	
	Wi-Fi Setting	50
	SD Card Setting	Click apply Save settings
Canana Rotaro Video Ateat	Time Setting >	Apply
$\overline{)}$		
(Picture 5-1)	(Picture 5-2)	(Picture 5-3)

2.to go APP settings page, (picture 5-1); click "Action with Alarm (picture 5-4); click and turn on the Alarm notification(picture 5-5).



VI, Audio intercom settings

 In the APP interface, click on the camera settings (picture 6-1); click on the audio settings (picture 6-2); enter the audio settings interface (picture 6-3). Select the microphone input; the input volume and output volume can be adjusted in size (0-100).

	(• —)	
17:31 atl 🕈 🀑	17-31 al 🕈 💽	17:33 atl 🛡 🐑
Camera Edit	K Back Camera Setting	Back Audio Setting
Add Camera	Camera TTTT-525487-ZMEES	Input Type Line In Mc
Camera Online TTTT-525457-ZMEES	Change Password	Input Volume 78
	Alarm Setting	
	Action with Alarm	95
	Recording Schedule >	
	Audio Setting	
	Video Setting	
	WI-FI Setting	
	SD Card Setting	
Canesa Picture Video Abeat	Time Setting	
(Picture 6-1)	(Picture 6-2)	(Picture 6-3)

2. Return to the main screen of monitoring, click the speaker icon to open the monitoring state (as shown in picture 6-4); press and hold the microphone icon to perform the intercom (picture 6-5).





Computer client connection

1. Download the HIP2P client management software on your computer and open the software after installation.





2. Click the navigation bar to set the option, (prompt to enter the login password, click the OK without entering the password) pop up the interface;

On the right side, find the Add Area button; pop up the Add Area dialog box to fill in the area name (can be filled in); click the OK button.



3. Click on the input device UID on the right side; pop up the Add Device dialog box, fill in the UID (UID is viewed in the mobile app) and the name (you can fill it out or fill it in); the username and password are OK by default, click the OK button.



4. Click the main interface preview, double-click the left side of the list to add a good area name to pop up the device name and then double-click to see the image. For more settings, click System Settings.



Check and Test SIM card

Method 1: Take the mobile phone near the camera (within 10 meters), use the mobile phone to connect the camera WIFI (named "MIFI-", as shown in picture 1), the WIFI password is 1234567890; then open the mobile browser. Enter 192.168.100.1.

(picture 2); pop-up login page, enter the user name: admin password: admin (picture 3); login and view the SIM card status (picture 4). (Note: sometimes WIFI name is: "IPCAM-4Gdome" and the password is 01234567)



11

(Picture 4)

Warranty Card

Model Number	
Date of Purchase	
	Name
Customer Info	Tel NO
	ADD
	Repair Exchange Returns

HD Wireless Wifi Mini PTZ Dome Camera







Respect customer, welcome to choose our product, before using it, please be sure to read the instructions, and save the operation guide for future reference.

CONTENTS

NOTE:	1
Fast connection for cellphone	
1. Connection diagram	
2. App installation for phones	
3. The connection of Access Point	
4. Add camera	
5. WIFI connect for camera	
6. Delete Camera	5
7. Functional Specification of APP	6
7-1. Interface specification	6
7-2. Video graphic interface description	7
7-3. Photo check	8
7-4. Video Viewing	8
8. Parameters Settings	9
8-1. Edit Password	9
8-2. Alarm Setting	9
8-3. Action with Alarm	
8-4. Timing Record	
8-5. Audio Setting	
8-6. Video setting	
8-7. SD Card setting	
8-8. Time Setting	
8-9. Email Setting	
8-10. FTP Setting	
8-11. System Setting	
8-12. Device Information	

PC App Instructions

1. Connection Diagram	15
2. PC App Download and installation	15
3. PC App Details	16
3-1. Login and Introductions	16
3-2. Instructions of interface	16
3-3. Device management	18

3-4. Image &videos Preview	20
3-5. PTZ control	21
3-5-1. PTZ Control	21
3-5-2. Preset Setting	22
3-6. Record Management	23
3-6-1. plan of record	23
3-6-2. Manual Record	24
3-7. Local playback	24
3-7-1. playback by time searching	24
3-7-2. playback by searching file	25
3-8. Remote playback	26
3-9. Parameter Setting	26
3-9-1. Video	27
3-9-2. Image Setting	27
3-9-3. Audio	28
3-9-4. Alarm Setting	28
3-9-5. Network Setting	30
3-9-6. SD Card	30
3-9-7. Timed Capture	31
3-9-8. PTZ	31
3-9-9. Login Info	31
3-9-10. System	31
3-9-11. WIFI	32
3-10. User Management	32
3-10-1. Steps of Adding User	33
3-10-2. Delete user	33
3-10-3. modify user permissions	33
3-10-4. modify user password	33
3-11. Other settings	33
3-12. Logs	34
3-12-1. Log retention time	35
3-12-2. Log query	35
3-12-3. Log backup	35

Quick connection for Internet explorer viewing

1. To find the IP Address of the camera	36
2. View from the Internet Explorer	37
3. IE View Setting	37

11

Others

1. Installation Instructions for wall mounting	38
2. The position of TF card	39
3. Comparison for different functional cameras	39
4. How to export the videos which storaged in the TF card	40
4-1.the steps to export the videos from TF card	40
4-2.The conversion of video format	41
5. Restore the factory Settings	42
6. upgrade	42
7. The functions for 4G camera	42
8. Access point	43

Ш

NOTE:

1. The cable end of DC 12v adapter can't be extended, otherwise will lead to power shortage, then burn out the mainboard. If install the camera outdoor, the adapter should be protected by the waterproof box.

2.Both ceiling and wall installation suit for indoor, but for outdoor, only wall installation is permitted, and must make sure the bracket is in right position, otherwise the water easy to enter the inside of camera.

3.Before install the camera, test it first. Don't mount the bracket as test the camera to avoid the screw scratch the top slot of the camera (The scratched camera will not enjoy free returns).

4.Please ensure that the WIFI signal strength is above 90%, if the signal is weak, please replace it with the high-powered WIFI routers or select cable connection.

5.For the security of your personal monitoring, after install, please timely modify the password, and remember the new password. if you forget your password, please press reset button up to 20s, it will restore to default

Settings and reset the password and other related function.

6.The camera comes with preset cruise, which can just set at the PC APP or PC IE browser, The details please refer to Page 22.

7.For fully functional camera, the alarm setting can just be made in IE interface through computer, The details please refer to Page 41.

8.The camera comes with power supply, bracket, mounting screws, and instruction book. Some cameras will be equipped with pick-up and sound and light alarm. More detailed accessories, please contact the sales service.

Fast connection for cellphone

1.Connection diagram



2.App installation for phones

First, ensure the phone already in the Network coverage (4g/wifi), then scan below QR code and download the "CamHi" App to install it. or you can also search "CamHi" in the APP store and install it.



The OR code of APP for Iphone/Android

3.The connection of Access Point

As the camera given power supply, it will automatically rotate for self-checking (up and down, left and right rotation once time). After 1 minute, The camera will generate a wifi number which initial parts are "IPCAM". Then go to the camera WLAN setting to find this AP number IPCAM-XXXXXX, click connect(as picture 3-1), if it is in lock, a fill the password "01234567", if it is unclock, a password is empty. (As picture 3-2), the phone already successful connect to the camera AP.

4G ntl 역I	14:32	87	5% 🕬
<	WLAN		
WLAN			0
Choose a netv	vork		
360免费\	WiFi-LR	লি	\odot
IPCAM-2	a817d7b	(\odot
IPCAM-1	93774 🕜	();	\odot
TP-LINK	_A2F8		\odot
12345		(î)	\odot
TP-LINK	_B5E2	(î:-	\odot
IPCAM-4	Gdome_4600	(6 ;	\odot
IPCAM-9	83266	(? ;	\odot
TP-LINK	_73CC	(?)	\odot
B-LINK	R4A2AC	(6

G att	0.8K/s	14:33	0 17	5% C
<	v	VLAN		
WL	AN			0
~	IPCAM-193774		();	\odot
Cho	oose a network 🥁			
	360免费WiFi-LR		()	\odot
	IPCAM-2a817d7	b	(î:	\odot
	TP-LINK_A2F8		ę	\odot
	TP-LINK_B5E2		¢	\odot
	IPCAM-4Gdome	_4600	R	\odot
	12345		Ŕ	\odot
	B-LINK_B4A2AC		÷	\odot
	IPCAM-983266		.	\odot
	Topon 7628		\$	6

(picture 3-1)

(picture 3-2)

4.Add camera

Open the APP "CamHi" and enter into the operation interface, click " • (As the picture 4-1), then click " • "(As picture 4-2), the devices list will pop-up, choose the device you want to add.





Click the device UID, and input the default password "admin" (as picture 4-3), click "Done", then back to the device list and click the "camera" to view the video image(As picture 4-4).

Remark: If the camera already connected to the internet, just fill the UID and password at the device setting directly, the camera will be added successful.

4G ull 0.3K/s	14:34 U	裔 75% 💶
back	Add Camera	done
Device Se	tting	
Name:	Camera	
UserName:	admin	
UID:	CCCC-193774-0	GEDYB
Password	admin	<u>P</u>
📓 Scan	QR Code	,
🔎 Searc	ch Camera from LAI	N >
🐨 Wirel	less Installation	>

(picture 4-3)



(picture 4-4)

5.WIFI Connection for camera

Click the "camera" enter into the main interface, then select the "Edit"-click the icon of "_____"--"wi-fi setting", Please refer to picture 5-1 and picture 5-2





Find "WI-FI manager" (As Picture 5-3)-then choose the right wifi name you want to connect(please ensure the wifi signal above 90%, the wifi name and password in normal characters such as numbers and letters to avoid failure connection), Input the right wifi password to connect(As Picture 5-4). If the box which in front of the wifi name is ticked, means the camera already successful connected to WIFI internet.(warm prompt: the AP mode will disappear as the configuration of WIFI made, if you want to use back the AP mode, Please press the reset button to 20s to restore the camera to default.)





(picture 5-3)

(picture 5-4)

6.Delete Camera

Click "camera" back to the main interface (As picture 6-1), click "Edit" then will come out a icon of delete in front of the cameras(As picture 6-2), and choose the device you want to remove, click delete and "OK" (as shown in figure 6-3).





7.Functional Specification of APP

7-1. Interface specification





Main interface, click here can back to the main interface of the APP.

Check the snapping pictures saved to phone.

Video view. There are local video and remote video.

APP version information checking.

7-2.Video graphic interface description



(picture 7-2)

(1)Horizontal or vertical flip for the monitor screen.



(2)Here can set the zoom in/zoom out/focus in/ focus out.



3)Preset setting



Phone can make 8 preset points. After setting, Please call it to test.

4 () Exit the monitoring screen.

(5)Voice monitor



Warm prompt: Default is speaker mute, need to click the icon of trumpet to open voice monitoring. And this function can just be made as the camera followed the sound pickup and microphone.

(6) picture capture

(7)Local Recording

Click this icon, it will turn into red color, and the screen will come to "REC..". The videos will save to the phone as a videos file which name is "videoRecoding".

(8) image quality optional



- MAX: The high quality image is Priority
- LOW: The Transmission speed is priority

7-3.Photo check

In the APP main interface, click "picture" and click the device(UID) which you want to check (as shown in figure 7-3), the Snapshots will be shown(as shown in figure 7-4). Local Snapshots saved separately in different ID, click the image will come out delete optional, then click delete and "yes" can remove the pictures(The snapshots are saved into their corresponding album).



7-4. Video Viewing

In the APP main interface, click "Video" Into "Video viewing", there are "local" and "online" videos(As picture 7-6). "Local" means the videos are storaged to the phone, "online" means the videos are storaged to the Build-in SD card. Before you view video, please choose the right storage path. If you want to view the data of few days ago, choose "search" to find it(As picture 7-8).



43 mil 2.1K/s	14:45	0 10 73%1
back	Video viewing	Search
Search event	from: Source(in grant (grant))	441.53
2017-03-31 Plan recording	00:00:00 - 2017-	00:10:06
2017-03-31 Plan recording	00:10:06 - 2017-0	0:20:12
2017-03-31 Plan recording	00:20:12 - 2017-03-	31 00:30:18
2017-03-31 Plan recording	00:30:18 - 2017-03-	31 00:40:24
2017-03-31 Plan recording	00:40:24 - 2017-03-	31 00:50:30
2017-03-31 Plan recording	00:50:30 - 2017-03-	-31 01:00:36
2017-03-31 Plan recording	01:00:36 - 2017-03-	31 01:10:42
2017-03-31 Plan recording	01:10:42 - 2017-03-	31 01:20:48
2017-03-31 Plan recording	01:20:48 - 2017-03-	31 01:30:56
2017-03-31	01:30:56 - 2017-03-	31.01:41:06

	_
(nicture /	- /
(picture /	1

b	ack	SD (Card Vie	deo	
9	Within a	n hour			
9	Within h	alf day			
9	Within a	day			
9	Within a	week			
9	Custom				

(picture 7-8)

8.Parameters Settings

Please refer to page 6 figure 7-1 to enter into the parameters interface

8-1. Edit Password

Edit password: can change the view password of each camera.

Gull 1.4K/s	14:46	🖸 ବ୍ଲ 73% 💷
back	Edit Password	
Old:		
New:		
Confirm:		
Show pass	word	
	Apply	

8-2. Alarm Setting

Motion Detection: ON/OFF optional

Level: the level of the motion detecting sensitivity, High/Normal/Low optional

Sull 1.2K/s	14:46	ି ଓ କି 73% 🗖
back	Alarm Setti	ng
Motion Det	ection	
Level		Normal
		High
	Apply	Normal
		Low

8-3. Action with Alarm

Alarm Notifications "ON" means the alarm will come a push Notification

Alarm SD REC "ON" means the Alarm Recoding will storage to SD card.

E-mail Alarm With pictures "ON" means the Alarm snapshots will send to the assigned Email.

Save pictures to FTP server "ON" means save the alarm snapshots to the assigned FTP server.

Save videos to FTP server "ON" means save videos to the assigned FTP server.

Picture Num The quantity of snapshots you want to catch. 1-3pcs optional.

4G III 1.1K/s	14:47	🕲 ବ୍ଲି 73% 🗔
back AC	tion with Ala	arm
Alarm Notificatio	ons	OFF
Alarm SD REC		OFF
E-mail Alarm wi	th Pictures	OFF
Save pictures to	FTP server	OFF
Save videos to F	TP server	
Picture num	1	
	Apply	

8-4. Timing Record

Record files duration: The time range of 15-900 seconds, default is 600s. Enable Record: ON/OFF, Default is ON.

4G iill 1.7K/s		14:47	उ कि 73% 💶
back	Tim	ing Recc	ord
Record fi The time	les dura range c	ation 600 of 15 – 900 s	seconds
Enable R	ecord	(
Record T	imer _	All Days	
		Apply	

8-5. Audio Setting

Input Type: Line in/ Micphone optional. Input Volume:0-100 optional. Output Volume:0-100 optional.

Remark: Just Audio(with pick-up and speaker) camera need this feature setting.

Gill 1.2K/s	14:47	ି 🗟 73% 💶
back	Audio Settin	g
Input Type	Line in	
Input Volun	ne 🕣	10
Output Volu	ime	95
	Apply	

8-6. Video setting

First Stream

Bit rate: The bit rate of first and second stream can be customized. Range is 32kbps~6144kbps.

Frame rate: The Frame rate of first and second stream can be customized, Range is 1fps~25fps.

Image quality: The smaller value, the better image quality, larger flow control. 1-6 optional.

Video format: 50HZ/60HZ Optional.

ull 1.1K/s	14:47	ି କି73%
back N	√ideo Set	ting
First strear	n	
Bit rate	1536	kbps(32-6144)
Frame rate	20	fps(1-25)
Image quality	1	(1-6)
The smaller val larger flow con	ue, the better trol	image quality,
Second str	ream	
	Carri	
Bit rate	512	kbps(32-2048)
Bit rate Frame rate	512 25	kbps(32-2048) fps(1-25)
Bit rate Frame rate Image quality	512 25 1	kbps(32-2048) fps(1-25) (1-6)

8-7. SD Card setting

Can obtain the total space and the available space of the SD card, and SD card format.



8-8. Time Setting

Enable Synchronize device time with phone time. After time Zone Setting successful, the device will restart.

4G III 1.4K/s	14:49	🖸 ବ୍ଲି 72% 💷
back	Time Setting	
Time Setti	ng	
Syr	nc with Phone t	time
Time Zone	e Settings	
Device Time Z	Cone GMT+8 E	Beijing;S ··
Phone Time Z	one GMT+8.0 Cl	hina Standar…
	Apply	

8-9. Email Setting

Take QQ email for example as follow: SMTP Server: smtp.qq.com server Port:465 Encrypt Type: SSL Username: fill the blank with your email address password: the password of your email address Sent To: fill this blank with the email address to receive the alarm snapshots.

Sender: Fill this blank with the Email address which send the pictures.

Warm Prompt: All the email "username", "Send to", "Sender" can be the same Email Address. Please ensure the server of IMAP/SMTP&POP/SMTP is ON.

Subject and Message: anything content is ok. After completed, click "Test" to check the Email setting, if it is successful, click "Apply".

Gull 1.2K/s	14:50	ି କି 72% ।
back	Email Setting	
SMTP Server		
Server Port 25	5	
Encrypt Type	None	
Authentication		ON
Username		
Password		
Send To		
Sender		
Subject		
Message		

8-10. FTP Setting

Server Address: Fill in the blank with the FTP address. Server Port: Fill in the blank with the FTP port. User Name: Fill the blank with the username of the FTP server.

Password: Fill the blank with the password of the FTP

After completed, Please click "Test" to check it is successful work.Remark: This function setting is needed in the situation that FTP server already be set up.

Gill 1.2K/S	14:50	👅 🦳 72% (
back	FTP Setti	ng
Server Addres	s	
Server Port	21	
User Name		
Password		
Passive mode		ON
Path ./		
Test FTP settin	ngs	Test
	Apply	

8-11. System Setting

Here can restart and reset the camera, after reset the camera, all the setting will back to the default situation and the wifi need to reconfigure.

(To ensure the camera normal use, Don't reset camera casually)



8-12. Device Information

NOT A PRIMARY THE CHAINED STRATCHES. CONSISTER AND STRATCHES RECORDER.

Device information: including network status, user number, IP address, subnet mask, gateway, DNS, etc.

4G ntl 0.7K/s	14:50	ଓ 🛜 72% 💷
back Device	Informa	tion
-		
Device ID:		IPCAM
Network:		WIFI
Current Users:		0
Software Version:	V10.1	4.5.1-20161023
IP Address:		192.168.1.88
Subnet Mask:		255.255.255.0
Gateway:		192.168.1.1
DNS:		192.168.3.1

PC App Instructions

1. Connection Diagram



2.PC App Download and installation

Open the attached CD on computer and download software or contact customer service for relevant software.

3. PC App Details 3-1. Login and Introductions



【Login in】 Click the PC App, the windows come to the interface of login in, Default User Name "admin", password is empty, click "OK" enter into the client main interface.

Exit: Only the users with admin permissions can exit from CMS, user and guest can not exit from CMS. When exit from CMS, you need to input the authorized user name and password.

3-2. Instructions of interface



The software interface as shown in above, mainly divided to 6 sections:

1 System button bar	2 tab bar	3 device list
4 realtime preview	5 PTZ control	6 Alarm info list

System Button List

- Help button, Click it to open CMS instruction
- Hidden button, Click it to make the window hide into system tray
- Maximize button, Click it the CMS window will cover full screen
 - Exit Button, Click it will pop up Exit Reminder

Tab bar

x



Click it to preview the videos.



Automatically add the cameras(All the cameras will be added which share the same router)



Click it to replay the recording videos.



Click it to remote playback interface.



Click it to Setting interface



Click it to Logs operation



logout &Switch User



Exit App



Device List

(Region)

According to user configuration to show area, setting ,and channel. [Current Screen] Display the connected device.

Real-Time preview



Talk button. choose the device you want to talk, then click this button, As the window status bar come to successfull (only one device can be made talk at the same time).



Audio monitoring button, click it will open the audio function, As the window status bar come a <u>s</u>, the audio is made successful. Click it again to close it. multiple devices can be monitored at the same time.



Record button, choose the video you want to record, then click this button, as the window status bar come a 📕, the recording is beginning. click the button again will close recording.



Capture button, choose the image you want to capture, then click this button, the snapshots will be made.2 photos can captured at 1 second at most.



Button of Multi-image screen, click it to choose multi-image display, 1,4,6,8,9,16 image optional.



Full screen button, click it to display the real-time preview area full screen.



The List roll of Alarm information ,Click it to show the alarm information and hidden it.

3-3. Device management

Before using the CMS, you need to add device and make configuration. Click 🔯 , enter into device management interface.

【Region List】 When software run initially, default Region list is empty. Click "add area" button, pop-up "add area" dialog box. After filling area name, click "ok", a subsidiary area will be made.

Note: up to 128 areas can be added at present.

Add Area Modify Area Delete Area	Add area into device tree Modify the name of selected area Delete the selected area	A
Input UID Modify Device Delete Device	Add device manually by UID number. Edit device Delete selected Device	
Add Search Select All	Add the searched devices to selected area Click it to search the devices in LAN Select all searched devices.	



Add devices

I.Add device in LAN

Click "Search", all the devices in LAN will come out, then tick the device needed to add from this search list, and choose the area you want to add to, click " Add " to add the device successful.

II.One-Click to Add devices

Click " 🔂 " button, all the device in the same LAN will be automatically added and connected.



III. Add devices manually

Click " Input UID "will pop-up below dialog box:



UID: device UID number, every camera own a unique UID number.

Name: The name of the device, can be customized. Device name can enter 15 characters at most. (Note: After input a name, the name will instead of UID number to display in the main device region list.)

User Name: the user name of the device, default is "admin".

Password: The password of the device, default is "admin"

Area: The area of device belonged to, choose the area you want to add device, then click "OK".

3-4.Image &videos Preview

After devices configuration, click the "preview" in the TAB bar, return to main interface, the device tree default in the form of list tree, click the "group" and "list" can switch group and list information. The default screen display is 4 image segmentation, can max up to 36 images segmentation, and 16/25/36 images optional, the more pictures, the host is corresponding to upgrade, If use 25 or 36 images, it is recommended to use more than i3 CPU with independent video card.

Warm prompt: if display black screen and the picture failed show, try to upgrade the graphics card driver.



		PTZ									
			1								
	Ð		6	6		a 🦻 🌸 🗕 👝				¢١	*
-	V	4	æ	Ð		Source	Time	1	Event		<u>^</u>
North Anna	11. or				4	AAAA-181917-KMKSR	17-03-31 15:11:09	Start Motion Alarm			
4			-			AAAA-181917-KMKSR	17-03-31 15:10:03	Stop Motion Alarm			
		PRESE	т			AAAA-181917-KMKSR	17-03-31 15:09:52	Start Motion Alarm			
1		01.01	•			AAAA-181917-KMKSR	17-03-31 15:09:16	Connect Success!			
		COLU	N			AAAA-988131-HKKEY	17-03-31 15:07:27	Disconnect			1

Display image Instruction:

- It indicates this channel haven't connected any device. If connected, OSD information will be displayed.
- talk button, when the icon becomes it means the talk function is on. Otherwise it is off.
- 10
- Voice monitoring, when this icon becomes 🧕 , it means the voice monitoring is beginning, otherwise already stopped.
- videos status. When this icon becomes , it means the videos is manually recording, otherwise means this channel is recording as configuration.

Double-click the device name in list mode, or drag the UID on the window to display images. If connect successful, there is a blue triangle 💽 show behind the UID or device name, if status as 📷 , it means the device is not connected. If the device is showing 🙀 , means channel is video recording.

Right-click any area, it will pop-up the picture as shown below:



[connected ALL] Connect devices in selected area

[Disconnect All] Disconnect the devices in selected area

[start manual record of area] Open manual record in selected area

[stop manual record of area] stop manual record in selected area

[Quality] Max、 Middle and Min optional. according the internet environment to choose the suitable image quality.

[Auto adjust all] Adjust image display ratio automatically in select area

[Full display all] the device images display in select area as the size of segmentation picture.

Note: the device is still in the connection state after close the screen image display, and the videos recording keep same as before configuration.

3-5.PTZ control

3-5-1. PTZ Control

You can control PTZ rotation to eight different directions by direction key.

ω



Iris enlarge button Zoom in button Focus in button Iris shrink button. Zoom out button Focus in button

Note: Above function can just be made as the lens of camera support

3-5-2. Preset Setting

The CMS can support Max to 128 preset points.

[Preset setting] Choose the device that need to set preset, then select preset number, click "set" button, preset point set successfully.

[Goto preset] Choose the window that need to call preset, then select the preset number, click "Goto" button, before "goto" you must set preset firstly.

[delete preset]Choose the window that need to delete preset, then select the preset, click "delete" button, thus preset deleted successfully.

PRESET						
NO.	Pre	esetName				
001	Pi	reset001				
002	Pi	reset002				
003	Pi	reset003				
004	Preset004					
005	Preset005					
006	Preset006					
007	Preset007					
	Goto Set Del					

(1)Preset Patrols

Preset point 1, point 2....point 8, then "Goto" preset number 65 to start the patrol.(patrol require 2 preset points at least)

The setting of two points patrol

First preset point is 92, second is 93, then call the preset point 87 to start slowspeed patrol, call the preset point 88 to start the medium-speed patrol, and call the preset point 89 to launch the rapid scanning.

preset point back to number 1 after power outage. (3) Serial Preset number 1,66,68 in order can make the preset back to number 1 after power outage.

(4)back to preset patrol after power outage. After the patrol set successful, then continue preset 66, and preset 69. "goto" 65 to start the patrol. Above setting will make the preset back to the patrol after power outage.

(5)two point patrol after power outage. After set two point patrol, then continue preset 66, preset 70, "Goto" preset 87 to start the two point patrol.

3-6. Record Management

3-6-1. plan of record

In the tab bar to choose "setting"-- "record management"—"Enable the plan of record", as shown in above:SUN – SAT means one week, based on the count of day; 0 – 23 means one day, based on the unit of half an hour.



[Enable the plan of record] Choose channel, then click the left mouse to drag a green blocks in the schedule, as above shown; green area is the time bucket that enabled plan of record. After setting time bucket, click save.

[Close the plan of record] Cancel the tick in enable plan of record, click save; or cancel green block in schedule and click save.

The method of canceling green block: only need to click left mouse and drag mouse, the green block can be cancelled.

Note: If the "plan of record" time for all devices are the same, you only need to set one device, then click copy and save, then all devices enabled plan of record.



[General Record Length] The system default record length is 5 minutes for a single recording file. The file can set 1-30minutes(Please refer to the left picture).

[Maining disk begins recovery control]The scope is 1G-50G optional, when disk space is less than set range, it will skip to another disk or delete earliest record file(default recycling is 10GB).

[Record format] 264 and AVI record formats. If record format is 264, you must use manufacturer's player to playback record.

[No hard disk space coverage] Select "Yes", when all disk space is less than the set of disk space, it will delete the earliest record. Select "No", when all space is less than the set of disk space, it will stop recording.

	Disk	Total size(GB)	Available size	Path	-
	C:\	80.000	56.370	C:\TRecord\	
~	D:\	20.000	16.849	D:\TRecord\	
	E:\	11.784	8.145	E:\TRecord\	- <u>p</u>
	1 1				

[Record path] After installed CMS, CMS will test the hard disk in device automatically, and display in the list, default to D disk.

3-6-2. Manual Record

Firstly select window, then click **button** or right-click window to choose recording. Please check plan of record to see record length and path setting. Note:

1. The CMS can support Max 24 drives, namely memory storage can connect Max 24 hard disk.

2. Display sreen show 🖪 , means the channel is in " plan of record", if show 📘 means the channel is in "manual recording".

3-7.Local playback

3-7-1.playback by time searching

"Play" button. when recording playback finished, click it continue to play.

"Stop" button. when play recording, click it to stop playing.

- "Frame" button, when play recording, click it to single frame play, click one time, it play one frame image.
- "Image capture" button, choose play window, click it to capture images to disk.
- "Electronic zoom" button, click the button in the process of play a recording , then draw the magnified image region in the window.
- "Full screen" button, choose this button, the window area will display on full screen, if need to display a single window on full screen, double click the window.
- When playback record, please select play speed through drop-down -Normal box, default is normal speed.



"Voice" button, you can choose open or close voice during playing record, default is closed.

[record playback retrieval]

Step 1: choose the Record file format and time

Step 2: select the windows that need to playback, and select channel in list tree.

Step 3: If there are files matched the condition in time scope ,it will display on timeline panel.

Step 4: double-click the device channel to playback record.



3-8. Remote playback

Remote playback the timing video or alarm video storaged in the SD card, select the channel, date, start and end time; Then click "search" to playback the videos which storaged in the SD card (remote playback just can be successful as the device connected).



3-9. Parameter Setting

Before modifying the equipment parameters, please connect the related equipment, as shown in the figure below: Connected device.



3-9-1. Video



Video code: can set the Frequency and Video coding.

Video Param: Here can set the resolution, stream type, Bit rate, Frame Rate, Key frame interval, Bit rate control, Image quality of video.

OSD Setting: Set the device name and display time.

Note: if the device connection is hd, the resolution is the main stream, if the

connection is the standard definition , the resolution is the sub stream.

3-9-2. Image Setting



Wide Dynamic: As tick the box in front of "Wide dynamic", it means the function open. Default is close.

AEmode: Exposure mode. Auto, indoor, outdoor optional. Default is Auto.

Imgmode: Image quality priority mode. Illuminance and Frame rate optional.

IR LED Control: Auto, on, off optional. If open, it will enter into black and white mode. Otherwise will go to color mode.

3-9-3. Audio

Stream type: Main stream and sub stream optional. Audio capture : ON/OFF optional. Default is off.

Audio type: G.711 and G.726 optional.

Video	Audio Setting	Sub Stream			
Image	Audio Capture:	• On	O off		
Audio	Audio Type:	G711	T		Obtain
Alarm Setting	Input Mode:	Line in	•		Apply
Network	Output volume:	23		(1-100)	
SD Card	~				
Timed capture					
PTZ					
Login Info					
Systerm					
Wifi					

Input mode: Line in, MIC optional. If choose "Line in", the input/out volume is 15/95. If choose "MIC", the input/out volume is 80/95.

3-9-4. Alarm Setting

Video	Motion Detect	ion tion			
Image	Sensitivity	Sens	itivity:Mid	T	Apply
Audio	L	la l			Арріу
larm Setting	Sound Alarm -	On On	Off		
A CONTRACTOR OF	WHICH CONTRACTOR	50	(1-100)		

Motion Detection Tick the box in front of Motion detection to open and close it.



Sensitivity: Low, Middle, High optional. Correspondent sensitivity is 25, 50, 75.

Sound Alarm

Sound Alarm: ON/OFF optional.

Volume range: 1~100 optional. Default is 50.

External Alarm: Open/close optional. (Note: just can use for the camera which support alarm function)

Alarm linkage

E-Mail Alarm and send with picture; Save picture on the FTP Server; Save video on the FTP Server; Save picture on the SD Card; Save video on the SD Card;

Email Setting

Take QQ email for example as follow: SMTP Server: smtp.qq.com

server Port:465

Encrypt Type: SSL

Username: fill the blank with your email address

password: the password of your email address

Sent To: fill this blank with the email address to receive the alarm snapshots. Sender: Fill this blank with the Email address which send the pictures. Warm Prompt: All the email "username", "Send to", "Sender" can be the same Email Address. Please ensure the server of IMAP/SMTP&POP/SMTP is ON. Subject and Message: anything content is ok. After completed, click "Test" to check the Email setting, if it is successful, click "Apply".





FTP Setting :

Server Address: Fill in the blank with the FTP address.

Server Port: Fill in the blank with the FTP port.

User Name: Fill the blank with the username of the FTP server.

Password: Fill the blank with the password of the FTP server



Auto Create Dir: If tick it, it will create directory automatically. The name of directory is the date time.

Alarm Schedule



SUN~SAT show one week from Saturday to Sunday. Half an hour as for the unit.

3-9-5. Network Setting

Network Setting: network Parameter configuration. HDCP Auto/DNS Auto optional to get IP Address.

RTSP Port: can set RTSP port and RTSP Permission check.

ONVIF Setting: ONVIF ON/OFF, Sever port, time zone setting, image setting etc.



3-9-6. SD Card

Enable the plan of record: tick it to start the plan of record.

Stream Type: Main Stream/Sub Stream/Third stream optional.

Record Length: 15~900sec optional . default is 600sec.

Format SD: click it to format SD card. Record time setting: right green area is the recording time.

Video	Enable the plan of record			
Image	Stream Type: Main Stream 💌 Record 600 Sec (15~900)			
Audio	SD card all space 0 MB			
Alarm Setting	SD card available space 0 MB Format SD			
Network	0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 101 11 21 31 41 51 61 71 81 92 02 12 22 3			
SD Card	SUN			
Timed capture	MON			
PTZ	TUE			
Login Info	WED			
Susterm	THU			
System.	FRI			
AA III	SAT			
	Select List Clear List Obtain Apply			

3-9-7. Timed Capture

If tick "Save picture on the SD Card", the camera will capture a picture each 60s and storage it to the SD card.

If tick "Save picture on the FTP Server", the camera will capture a picture each 60s and send it to the FTP server.



3-9-8. PTZ



3-9-9. Login Info

entry the state of the state

The setting come with Cruise laps, PTZ speed, Centered while self check, close the alarm PTZ movement, Indicator Display Mode ect.

Video	Modify Password	
Image	Old Password	
Audio	New Password	
Alarm Setting	Check Password	Apply
Network		
SD Card		
Timed capture		
PTZ		
Login Info		
Systerm		
Wifi		

Can modify the password of the device.

3-9-10.System

Image	LITE OF ALL LINE		
Audio	NTP Server: Ume.wir	Idows.com	Obtain
m Setting	Interval: 1 小时	×	Apply
IT Second	Timezone: GMT+8	Beijing,Singapore,Hongko 🔻	
etwork			Time syn
D Card	C Device Info		
d capture	Device ID:	IPCAM	
PTZ	Device Type:	C6F0SfZ0N0P0L0	
ain Info	Network connection:	LAN	
gin ino	Current Client:	2	
ysterm	Version:	V7.1.4.4.1-20160607	
Wifi	Webware Version:	V1.0.1	
	IP address:	192.168.1.91	
	Subnet mask:	255.255.255.0	
	Gateway:	192.168.1.1	
	Primary DNS:	192.168.1.1	
	Mac address:	00:E0:F8:06:98:DA	Obtain

Network Time protocol: include the NTP Server, time interval, time zone setting.

Device Info: from here can get the information like Device ID, software version, IP address, MAC address. Reboot and restore the device.

3-9-11. WIFI

Steps of WIFI setting Step 1. Click _____,then click _____ Step 2. Double click SSID of WIFI. Step 3. Input the WIFI password. Step 4. Click Apply, after it notify successful, click WIFI check.

Wifi				X
Sig	SSID	Wifi M	Securty Mode	
	8			
				Search
	SSI	ID: TP-LIN	NK_A2F8	
	Wifi Mo	de <mark>Infrast</mark>	ructure 🗾 💌	
	Securty Mo	de <mark>None</mark>	•	
	к	ley		
	Re-type K	iey		
		015 446		
			Apply	Wifi Check

3-10. User Management

P2P Client-v4.0.4.6						? = 🗆 X
						Users: admin
IF GAMENA	- <u>-</u>			NUM (9	2017-04-05 11:38:57
Device Management	Users	Permissions	Information ———			
Parameter settings	admin	admin				
Record Management			User Name:			
Record Management			Password:			
User Management			Confirm Password:			
Other Settings			Permissions:	idmin	T	



The default username is "admin", password is empty. After log in by administrator, he can add and delete user, set user permission. User permission has three types: admin, user, guest.

Admin permission: can undertake device management, user management, video surveillance, record playback, map Settings, log query, switch users and exit from the client;

User permission: can undertake video surveillance, video playback, map Settings, log view, switch users and modify password.

Guest permission: can undertake video surveillance, switch user and modify password.

3-10-1. Steps of Adding User

Step 1: After log in by admin permission, select "Settings" in the TAB bar - "usermanagement".

Step 2: Click "Add" to input the user name and password, and choose the permission.

Step 3: Click "save", user added successful.

3-10-2. Delete user

Step 1: After log in by admin permission, select "Settings" in the TAB bar --"usermanagement"

Step 2: Choose user want to delete, and click "delete" button.

3-10-3. modify user permissions

Step 1: After log in by admin permission, select "Settings" in the TAB bar -"user management"

Step 2: Select the user and click "edit" button

Step 3: Select the user permission and click "save" button.

3-10-4. modify user password

Step 1: In the TAB bar, select the "Settings" -- "user management"

Step 2: Select the user and click "edit" button Step 3: Enter a new password and click "save" button

3-11. Other settings

Connect timeout: 5~60sec opitional.

Log retention time: 1/2/3/6 month optional. Clients log won't delete during the setting time.

Capture format: the format of the capture image. There are JPG and BMP format.

Image capture path: the storage path for the captured images.

Start the software automatically connect all devices: As the windows start, the CMS software automatically load .

Single Screen number: 16/25/36 pictures optional.

Display Mode: Direct 3D/Direct Draw optional.

Password: set the default password when add the device.



save: after modify the parameters, click the "save" to confirm it.

Export parameters: import all setting parameters of the CMS (back up the configuration).

Import parameters: Import and recovery the back up configuration from other CMS(It require the version is same for the two CMS, otherwise it will bring some errors)

Rebuild video index: Delete the video index and rebuild it.

3-12.Logs

P2P Client-v4.0.4.6				? – 🗆 ×
				Users: admin
IP GAMENA	ip gamera 🛛 🥶 🤝 🤝 🖾 🖾 🔍		20	017-04-05 14:13:36
	Log Type: System log 🗾 🔻	Sub log type: All	All Device 💌	Export
	Start time 2017-04-05	00	▼ 23:59:59	Search
				Search
Source	Time	Users Content	About	

log type

All logs: record all information of system. System Log: record the user login, exit, and user configuration etc. Operation log: Record all operation information from users. Recording device alarm information.

3-12-1.Log retention time

Step 1: In the tab bar, select the "setting"-"other settings".

Step 2: Select "log retention time" ,There are 1/2/3/6 month optional. Click save.

3-12-2. Log query

step 1: Select a log type and sub log type.

Step 2: Choose the device to view log, default is "all devices".

Step 3: Choose the start time and end time of querying log and click "search" button

3-12-3. Log backup

Step1: Select a log type and sub log type

Step 2: Choose the device to view log, default is all devices

Step 3: Choose the start time and end time of querying log and click "search" button

Step 4: Click the "export" button, and choose the path of backup

Note:

1. When backup log, you must search log firstly, then backup.

2. The export log format is Excel format.

3. Each excel table only can save 5000 pieces log, if the quantity exceed 5000, the left log will form another excel table.

Quick connection for Internet explorer viewing

1.To find the IP Address of the camera

①Ensure the camera connected to Internet, then find the IP from the phone APP (refer to page 14: Device information), or from the PC client (refer to page 30: network Settings)

②Or you can search and change the IP through the search tool. Pls find the "Search Tool" from the CD or contact our after-sales. As the camera in the coverage of internet. Open the software search tool 2, it will pop-up a interface as picture 1-1, click "Next", All the IP address in the LAN will come out(As the picture 1-2), click the IP Address which you want to modify, then click"next".



etwork Card Realtek PCIe FE Family Controller					
NO	IP Address	Name	MAC Address	Version	port
0	192.168.1.52	IPCAM	00:E0:F8:05:CB:DF	V7.1.4.4.2-20160711	80
1	192.168.1.53	IPCAM	00:E0:F8:24:C0:A9	V6.1.1.4.1-20160811	80
2	192.168.1.80	IPCAM	00:E0:F8:24:B2:CF	V6.1.1.4.1-20160811	80
3	192.168.1.104	IPCAM	00:E0:F8:06:9B:DA	V7.1.4.4.1-20160607	80
=					
-					



Then come to the next interface (as shown in figure 1-3) software will automatically change the IP address of the camera, no need manual changes, click "next", then come the windows as picture 1-4. And click "Finish".

Search Tool		Search Tool	
Local IP 192.168.1.115 The software finds available network setting for the Ipcamera au We suggest you just use it,you want to modify it manually	itomatically.		
IP Address 192 . 168 . 1 . 116 Name	IPCAM	The equipment has been installed successfully ,you can now click on the following link to connect the remote	
SubMask 255 . 255 . 255 . 0 User	admin	ipcamera.	
GateWay 192 . 168 . 1 . 1 Password	*****	The second second in the second	
Port 80	Pwd Reset		
IP Address 192.168.1.104 Name	IPCAM	If you can not video through IE, select the IE's "Tools" menu "safe" option, the security level is selected as a minimum.	
GateWay 192,168,1,1		Press "Finish" button to exit the program, or press "Back"	
MAC Address 00:E0:E8:06:9B:DA		button to set another device.	
Click Next to confirm the selected device, click Back to resel Back Next Ca	lect the device	Back	
(picture 1-3)		(picture 1-4)	

2.View from the Internet Explorer

Open the IE browser and input the Modifed IP address of camera, Then come out the interface as picture 1-5, Input the user name and password (the default user name: admin, the default password: admin), and click "ok" Into the next interface (as shown in figure 1-5), click "PC View" into the main interface(as picture 1-6).





(picture 1-6)

Note: Initial IE browser use need to download the Active-X control .Active-X MsgBox will popup as the camera IP address running in IE browser. After install the Active-X, need to refresh the webpage.

3. IE View Setting

Please refer to the setting of PC CMS. Most of the function are similar.

Others

1.Installation Instructions for wall mounting

Separate the iron plate from the bracket ,and install it to the wall. Then cross the cable of the camera through the bracket and make the 0 degree point in the same level of the bracket. Then fix the screw between the bracket and camera. And hung up the bracket to the fixed iron plate, then fix the screw between the plate and bracket.



2. The position of TF card

This device is built in TF card, it is forbidden to dismount by non-professionals. If have to dismount, please do it like as this: Unscrew the 4 screws of the face cover firstly, then unscrew the screws of the chipset to find the TF card.



3.Comparison for different functional cameras





4.How to export the videos which storaged in the TF card 4-1.the steps to export the videos from TF card.

Enter into the PC CMS-remote playback-search recorder-right mouse click-choose "download file"



II UAIIILIIA				2017-04	-21 15:49:31
Time	Remote playback [Cha	nnel 01]			
P20170421_000000_001	Hin				
P20170421_001007_002 Downloa	ad file				
P20170421_002014_003021					
P20170421_003021_004028					
P20170421_005037_010047					
P20170421_010047_011054					
P20170421_011054_012100					
P20170421_012100_013106					
P20170421_013100_014112					
P20170421 015119 020125					
P20170421_020125_021131					
P20170421_021131_022139					
P20170421_022139_023149					
P20170421_023149_024200 P20170421_024200_025209					
P20170421 025209 030215					
P20170421_030215_031222					
P20170421_031222_032229					
P20170421_032229_033237					
P20170421_033237_034245 020170421_024245_025254	-				
P20170421_034245_033254					
P20170421_040305_041311					
P20170421_041311_042317					
P20170421_042317_043323					
Double click the file to play					
All Record					
Select Channel:					
AAAA-193533-DFZTM					
Choose date: 2017-04-21 💌	2				
Start Time: 00:00:00 🕂					
End Times 22:50:50					
End Time: 23:59:59					
Search 3			(#		0:00:00/0:00:00

4-2. The conversion of video format

Back to Application Bar, and open "264 converter", as below screenshot show:



264 File Convers	ion		
Source files:			Select the file
save path:	D:\		Select the path
File name:			
Conversion type:	H264 -		
		Transform	Cancel

Operation steps:

Select the file: select the video file which need to convert.

Select the path : select the save path for the converted videos.

File name: the file name of the converted videos.

Conversion type: the type of the converted videos file(there are H.264, AVI,

ASF), After all the setting is ready, then click "Transform" to covert it.

5.Restore the factory Settings

In current state, press the reset button to 20s, the camera will back to factory Settings. Also you can enter the mobile phone APP,PC client, or Internet explorer to restore factory Settings. Do not interrupt the power during the recovery process, after 5 minutes, power can be restarted. The videos storaged in TF card still exist after restore, but all the setting are same as the factory setting. if you want to delete the videos of the TF card, please enter into the related APP or IE to format it.

6.upgrade

If the program has the new version and you want to update it. after receiving the specified program, Entering into the main video main interface through IE browser, choose parameter Settings-system Settings-initial setup-select file to upgrade.

7. The functions for 4G camera

FDD:B1,B3,B7,B8,B20 TD:B38,B40,B41

3G WCDMA:B1/B8 GSM:900/1800

The Apps of 4G dome camera are same as the normal wifi camera, both are "CamHi"and "P2PHI".



SIM card slot

check the device serial ID

Comment: The 4G camera can work as giving the power and was inserted the SIM card. Although RJ45 internet cable is exist, but it can't connect to the internet.

Option 1 for connection:

Supply power to the camera and insert the SIM card.

Check the device ID, User name, password from the sticker, then add the cameras by phone App(the steps please refer to page 3) or add the camera by PC App(refer to page 19-"method 3").

Option 2 for connection:

Supply power to the camera, but haven't insert the SIM card.

Find the AP from phone setting(as follow picture show). The connect way please refer to the Access point connection as previous instruction.





8.Access point

As the camera connect to the WIFI successful, the AP Model will disappear. Then if changed the router, or reset the wifi password, the camera will fail to connect to internet and the Access point also can't find. in this case, press the reset button to 20s to restore to factory setting, after 2 minutes, you can find the access point by phone again. first connect the camera under AP model, then set WIFI to make camera normal work again.(note: Don't interrupt the power as the restore in progress, otherwise it will damage the camera)



